

From: Law, James [james.law@baesystems.com]
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2004 12:54 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Additional Info for STA applications File No's. 0055-EX-ST-2004
and 0056-EX-ST-2004

Regarding applications for STAs, file numbers 0056-EX-ST-2004 and
0055-EX-ST-2004:

I would like to modify request to a six month duration for STA. Start date can be 2/23/04 (or sooner) and end date six months thereafter (8/23/04). These STA(s) are required to test a system under development for the US Navy. Contract number can be supplied upon request. Test is to verify system turn on and power handling of components including the antenna. This is the same test as performed under previous STAs granted (WB9XVA) with the exact same application parameters. Previous test was performed with active STA's in the 12/2003 time frame. Radiating test will be of short duration, typically radiating at a given frequency less than 30 minutes at a time, and any round of testing will typically be completed within 1 day. Testing could re-occur within the 6 month duration at a rate that would typically not exceed twice per month.

Please advise if further information is required. Thank you.

Jay Law
Antenna Engineer
BAE SYSTEMS
james.law@baesystems.com
215-996-2320